

Minutes of an electronic meeting of East Bedlington Parish Council held via ZOOM on Tuesday 2 March 2021

PRESENT:

Councillor Steve Aynsley Councillor John Batey Councillor Helen Bradford Councillor Paul Hedley Councillor Lynda Mason Councillor Keith Scantlebury Councillor Allan Stewart Councillor Mike Trimming Councillor Alex Wallace

In attendance: Ron Thornton – Clerk, Jenny Tindale – Deputy Clerk, Neighbourhood Inspector Phil Patterson Sally Barson – NSL, James Brown -NSL, Michael James – NSL, Martin Reynolds – Britishvolt, Tracy Macknicki – Britishvolt, Guy Wakefield – Ridge & Partners, and 9 members of the public

		ACTION
The Ch A resid be able prior to permitt A resid receive an earli contact taken v County offer of would s A resid propert Counci raise th comme	C SESSION nairman opened the meeting and welcomed everyone present, dent of West Bedlington asked if members of the Public would a to ask questions during or after the presentations to be made to the meeting. The Chairman confirmed that this would be ted. dent of Waverly Avenue asked if the Parish Council had ad any update from NCC regarding the parking issues raised at lier meeting in his street. The Chairman reported that no further t had been received, other than the discussions and steps with Councillors Aynsley and Scantlebury. It was reported a Councillor Gobin is yet to receive a response following his f help to the residents. It was agreed that the Deputy Clerk supply contact details of the Neighbourhood Inspector. lent drew the Parish Council's attention to a boarded up private ty in Burnside Estate. It was noted that Northumberland County il are the empowered authority and it would be necessary to ne vermin matter with environmental health. Councillor present ented that the circumstances around the property are sensitive at appropriate for discussion in full council.	Deputy Clerk

	RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 2	
CO180/20	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 2 February 2021 were presented to the meeting.	
	Apologies were noted from Councillors Allan Douglas (illness), RESOLVED: (i) That the Parish Councillors apologies be accepted.	
CO179/20		

CO181/20	MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES	
	There were no mottore origing	
CO182/20	There were no matters arising. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS & REQUESTS FOR	
00.01/10	DISPENSATION	
	There were no requests.	
CO183/20	POLICE REPORT	
	Inspector Patterson had been unable to connect to the meeting and intended to forward an electronic report to members. He confirmed that all crime in the Bedlington area continues to decrease. However he reported that action had been taken in respect of the off road motorcycle problem with 2 vehicles plus 1 quad bike seized and a further 5 unlicensed and uninsured motor vehicles seized, awaiting crushing. RESOLVED: That the Police report be noted.	
CO184/20	NCC COUNCILLOR REPORTS There were no written reports form NCC Councillors.	
CO185/20	CORRESPONDENCE	
	A member raised a query regarding log 386 request for mobile catering trailer, Railway Car Park. The clerk advised a speedy response was required and the Chair in consultation with the Clerk had responded taking into consideration matters of anti-social behviour discussed at earlier meetings, loss of parking, litter, covid restrictions and disruption to neighbouring residents. A copy of the correspondence would be circulated to members. RESOLVED: (i) That the correspondence be noted.	Clerk
CO186/20	CLERK'S REPORT	
	 The Clerk circulated a written report updating members on most recent events. In adding to the report, he confirmed that: i) Only one allotment rent is outstanding. Correspondence has been received from the plot holder which would be discussed at Services Working Group. ii) An electronic version of the Newsletter has been published 	
	 ii) An electronic version of the Newsletter has been published on the website and has been promoted on the parish Facebook page. iii) Meat youchers have been issued to the Matthew Project 	
	iii) Meat vouchers have been issued to the Matthew Projectiv) An order has been placed for replacement litter bins.	
	 v) There has been no update on the Railway Buildings and the Clerk has reaffirmed the Parish position with regards to 	

	 developing the derelict buildings to provide a Heritage Centre. vi) It was reported that no written responses to the Private Landlord Strategy draft had been received for submission. Members requested that items raised in general discussion should be conveyed to NCC. vii) Members intending to claim expenses were reminded to complete the claim form and submit before 31 March. viii) The Clerk confirmed that he had completed Realtas Year End Training. 	
	 RESOLVED: (i) That the Clerk respond to the NCC Private Landlord Strategy. (ii) That the Clerk's Report be noted. 	Clerk
CO187/20	PLANNING	
	RESOLVED (i) That the determination 20/04294/FUL be noted (ii) That no observations be recorded in respect of 21/00351/FUL	
CO188/20	 FINANCE REPORT The Clerk presented a suite of reports including a schedule of Receipts & Payments; Bank Reconciliation; Budget and Balance Sheet RESOLVED That the, (i) Schedule of receipts and payments be approved. (ii) Cleared balances at 25 February 2021 of £212,627.42 be noted. (iii) Budget report be noted. (iv) Balance sheet be noted.	
CO189/20	WORKING GROUPS RESOLVED: (i) That the draft minutes of the Services Working Group held 16 February 2021 be received.	
CO190/20	 MATTERS FOR DECISION RESOLVED: (i) That the Council approve the installation of a play area on Burnside Estate, Bedlington for children 11 years old and under. (ii) That the Clerk progress utility surveys and licence agreements (iii) That draft designs be circulated to all Members for comment. 	Clerk

	(iv) That Councillor Scantlebury circulate designs on the Estate to gauge resident support for each scheme.	
CO191/20	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
	There was no other business.	
	RESOLVED:	
C0192/20	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	Tuesday 6 April 2021 at 6pm via ZOOM Virtual Conferencing.	

Signed:

Date: